
From: Licensing Staff 
Sent: 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject: FW: Going Against The Flow . I ' 

23 March 201 5 15: 12 

From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 23 March 2015 13:02 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: MI: Going Against The Flow 

i 

Duty Receptionist, 
Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3 W ,  Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford. 
Bosca Poist 3 W ,  Eastdi Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman. 
Tel: b353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: 
in fodqpa. ie 
Lo C h :  1890 33 55 99 

1 

Email: 
web:www. epa. ie 

From:' Liam Power [mailto:sefirot-liam@hotmaiI.com] 
Sent: 122 March 2015 17:05 
To: AI Jazeera; athensviews@amail.com; Belfast Newsletter; Belfast Telegraph; Daily Mail; Daily Telegraph; 
dailv@timesofmalta.com; Der Spiegel; drivetime@rte.ie; feedback@time.com; Financial Times; guardian; Huffington 
Post; ideas@forbes.com; Irish Examiner; Irish Independent; Irish Sunday Independent; Irish Times; Jerusalem Post; 
Le Canard Enchaine; letter@,alobe.com; letters@alhiirah.net; letters@bloombera.net; letters@dailvmail.co.uk; 
letters@independent.co.uk; letters@montrealgazette.com; lettersathe-sun.co.uk; letters@theaustralian.com.au; 
letters@thetimes.co.uk; London Evening Standard; Los Angeles Times; Marian Finucane; Miriam O'Callaghan; 
morningireland@rte.ie; New York Times; observer; ornet@ossrom.va; San Francisco Chronicle Open Forum; Sean 
ORourke; Sunday Telegraph; sunday times; Sunday Times of Malta.; The Harvard Crimson; Washington Post; 
wsi.ltrs@wsi.com 
Cc: minister@environ.ie; minister.white@dcenr.aov.ie; Wexford Receptionist; info@cer.ie 
Subject: Going Against The Flow 

Dear editors, c 
Having traversed the first 20 kilometers of the Corrib Gas pipeline by foot and car, from its landfall in 
Glengad, I can only surmise that whoever designed and surveyed the route, must have been paid on a 
commission basis depending solely on the amount of doglegs and kinks that they could put into the pipe 
over the course of its length. 

I 

It starts with a 90" angle from Sruwaddacon Bay into Ballinaboy Gas Terminal, through another dogleg 
exiting Sheskin Forest and another acute angle crossing the N59 near Eskeragh into the next Barony, 
Tyrawley . 

You could graph the route on a map by using a squiggly line to represent the pipe as it snakes its way along, 
representing both the actual situation and allowing for further deviations from the straight by the shifting 
sands of time and bog. There is no trouble following the route by eye, as there are 2 metre pipes protruding 
above ground over the pipeline, at approximately 250 yard intervals; even if they are under 4 feet of water, 
as they were during several periods this Winter, they were still quite visible. 

Like me, you do not need a degree in high pressure gas dynamics to realise that if the gas is run at anyway 
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near the pressures that are being mooted, the length of the pipeline is either going to resemble, at best, a 
series of Will-0'-The- Wisps , or a pod of blowing whales. , I  

If our entire government insist on burying their heads in the sands of the Glenamoy river tidal estuary, or- in 
the blanket bog of North Mayo, and the expected happens, they will have only themselves to blame for not, 
asking the CEO's of the various companies involved in this enterprise, .what exactly is the situation, for fear 
of upsetting some very rich shareholders. 

Or do they want someone like me to do their job for them? 

Sincerely, I 

., 

Liam Power 
14 Srahanarry 
Bangor Erris 
Ballina 
Co. Mayo 
Ireland. 

.. Tel. 086 05 10279 

I 
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